

MEMORANDUM

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts

MEMORANDUM 18-A140

DATE: August 23, 2018

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item – License Agreement with Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the September 11, City Commission Agenda. The license agreement is for the Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc. to operate the city's concession stand at McNair Park to raise funds to benefit the Pompano Beach Cowboys Football and Cheer Program. The scope of the agreement is outlined in Exhibit A of the license agreement. The term of the agreement is for five years and if the city determines the licensee is in full compliance the City Commission may approve the renewal option of one additional five year period.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the agreement, please call me at 954-786-4191.

afh

cc: Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager
Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Kaitlyn Kerr, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager